
Agency Name DTMBMlest Branch State Police Post Available Funds $ 

Scope Index Number 67094 

Bid opening date and time 4/18/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/17/2012 

DMB-412 (R 10196) ulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DM6402 (R 04/08) 

epartment of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Director k@ SAB Architect 

Bid Package # 1 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 1 11 129 . BDH 

Low Adequate @it 
Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. Additional Funds $ 

Third Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

- 
- - 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED ,Q REQUIRED 

Cert. of Awardabllity? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $39,000.00 

41 0 E. Dowland Street 6130120 14 
Ludington MI 4943 1 

Environmental Resources Group. Inc. 
P.O. Box 11 72 
Union Lake MI 483871 172 

E.T. Mackenzie Company 
4248 W. Saginaw 
Grand Ledge MI 48837 

Environmental Excavating and Contracting, Inc. 
3555 M-32 West 
Alpena MI 49707 

Bond 

5.00% Bond $44,635.00 

5.00% Bond $46,245.00 

Nova Consultants, Inc. 5.00% Bond $47,891.25 
21580 Novi Road, Suite 300 
Novi MI 48375 
. . .. -- 

Mannik 8 Smith Group Check $47,965.00 
2365 Haggerty Road South Ste 100 000420957 $2,398.25 
Canton MI 48188 

-- -----A 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 112033 . GAG 

Agency Name DTMBI Traverse City SOB Available Funds $ 

Scope Index Number 44401 

Bid opening date and time 411812012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 61171201 2 
-- ---- - -- 

a Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 

Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Third Ed Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

-- -- -- 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
- ~- -- 

BOND % .BID BOND BASE BID 
Rivertown Contractors. Inc. 
0-608 Quincy Street SW 
Grandville MI 4941 8 

Otis Elevator Company 
4500 Empire Way, Suite 3,Westland Commerce 

Lansing MI 48917 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond $369,456.00 

T 
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Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Packaae # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 1 09211 . JAG 

Agency Name MDOTlFennville Maintenance Garage Available Funds $ 

Scope Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 4/18/2012 . 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 611 71201 2 
--- --- --- ---- 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Ed Adequate 

Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Third la Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

-. 
--~---~--pp---~--~~~---~~-- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

--pp-p-p-pp--ppp---p 

pp--p-pppp --pppp-- p--pp- 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

pp--- 

-p--pppp-- 

-p-pppp 

pp-pp-pp-----p 

BID SECURllY 

NOT REQUIRED pJ REQUIRED 
~ ~ p ~ ~ - ~ ~ ~  -- 

-p-ppppp -p 

Qwkified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Frederick Construction. Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,885,000.00 
3614 Lake Street 
Kalamazoo MI 49048 

The Garrison Company 
32871 Middlebelt Road, Suite 100 
Farmington Hills MI 48334 

Industrial Maintenance Sewice, Inc. 
P.O. Box 369 

Wells MI 49894 

Yes 

Yes ex~ i res  5.00% Bond $1.946.000.00 

5.00% Bond 
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Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award - ~ 

PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 1 12115 . AGY 

Agency Name MDOTlKalamazoo Special Crews Available Funds $ 

Scope Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 4/18/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/17/2012 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate la 
Second 
Third 

Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

I@ Addendum Id 
Additional Funds $ 

---- - -- -- -- .- -- - . -- pp - - -- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

-- -- 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cett of Awardability? BOND % Blq BOND BASE BID 
5.00% Bond $40,098.36 

4634 Division Street 
Wayland MI 49348 
-- 3 
Quality Asphalt Paving, Inc. Yes e x ~ i r e s  5 00% Bond $43.51 0.00 
5990 M-99 North 4/3/2014 
Homer MI 49245 

-- ____- --\t- 
Rieth-Riley Construction Company, Inc. 5.00% Bond $66,755.00 
P.O. Box 1173 
Big Rapids MI 49307 

-- 
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